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From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluc@entergy.com>
To: "Rick Ennis" <RXE~nrc.gov>
Date: 10/14/05 10:36AM
Subject: RE: Phone Call Monday 10/17 8:30 am - License Condition 3.M

Rick - Would you please send me a Word Perfect or WOrd version of the 10/12 license condition letter?
Are Jim Tatum and Steve Jones available this afternoon for a brief call to clarify?

--Original Message--
From: Rick Ennis [mailto:RXE~nrc.gov]
Sent: Fri 10/14/2005 8:26 AM
To: Daflucas, Ronda
Cc: Hobbs, Brian; Nichols, Craig; Devincentis, Jim; McCann, John; Gucwa, Len
Subject: Phone Call Monday 10/17 8:30 am - License Condition 3.M

Ronda,

As you requested, I have arranged for a conference call on Monday 10/17 at 8:30 am to discuss
proposed license condition 3.M, "Potential Adverse Flow Effects."

The bridge number for the call is 1-800-638-8081, passcode 6153#.

Note, I have reserved 9 lines total. The NRC will need 3 lines since Tom Scarbrough and John
Wu will be calling in from home. Please let me know if Entergy needs more than 6 lines.

Also, if the intent of the call is to also discuss proposed license conditions 3.K and 3.L let me know
ASAP since I will need to coordinate with SRXB and SPLB staff.

thanks,

Rick
301-415-1420
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